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27 September 2023 

 
Dear Paul, 
 
Thank you for your letter of 19 September asking for a copy of the Welsh Governments 
perspective on the implications for Wales of the UK’s membership of the Comprehensive and 
Progressive Agreement for Trans-Pacific Partnership (CPTPP). 
 
I can confirm that my officials are currently finalising the report and we will be publishing it in 
October.  I will, as with the Australia and New Zealand reports, ensure that the committee Is 
given a copy of the report before publication.   
 
If the committee would find it useful, my officials would also be willing to provide an informal 
briefing on the report and our perspective on the agreement, to any interested members.    
 
Yours sincerely,  
 

 
Vaughan Gething AS/MS 
Gweinidog yr Economi 
Minister for Economy 
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